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11 June 2007 ' W0232-01

re : Notice in accordance with Article 16(1) of the Waste Management (Licensing)
Regulations

Dear Mr Twomey -

I am to refer to the above referenced application for a waste licence relating to a facility
at Dublin Waste to Energy Project, Pigeon House Road, Poolbeg Peninsula, Dublin 4,
and to thank you for submitting the necessary information which has enabled the
Agency to confirm that the application complies with the requirements of Article/s 12
and 13 of the relevant Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations.

'The stage has now been reached where the Agency is giving detailed consideration to
the application and to complete this task the following information, particulars and
evidence are required in accordance with Article 16(1) of the Regulations.

Please provide complete answers to each question.

ARTICLE 16(1) - FURTHER INFORMATION, PARTICULARS AND EVIDENCE

In table H.1(C)(pag,125) of your waste application you included a list of the waste
types proposed to be accepted at the incinerator facility. In order to verify the
information presented in this table you are requested to supply the following evidential
information: — the EWC codes for the individual waste streams within the tabulated
waste types anticipated to be accepted.

This information request will not require a revision of the non-technical summary (EIS
and Application Form). '

Please supply the information in the form of a one original plus two copies within one
month of the date of this notice. In addition submit sixteen copies of the requested
information to the Agency in electronic searchable PDF format on CD-ROM.

Please note that the application’s register number is W0232-01. Please direct all
correspondence in relation to this matter to Ann Kehoe, Licensing Unit, Office of
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Licensing & Guidance, Environmental Protection Agency, Headquarters, PO Box
3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford quoting the register number.

Yours sincerely,

Dr Jonathan Derham
Senior Inspector
Office of Licensing & Guidance
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